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Henry’s nephews, Robert L.
and John W. Arrington, were
establishing a presence in
Duhring a little while before
Henry and Alva got there.
Being that Henry was from his
father’s younger second group
of children, and the nephews
were offspring from the first
wife, they were all close to the
same age. In 1900, Henry was
40, Robert 39, and John 33.
The nephews raised cabbage
and worked in timber. They
later moved to the Princeton-
Athens area of Mercer County
where their families operated
stores, service stations, barber
shops, and other ventures.
Their descendants still live and
work in the area today.

G. W. Bailey, photographer

Chapter 5.  The Arrington Home Place

Sometime around 1919-20, Henry
moved his family into a house at
Duhring where their last two kids were
born. The Victorian - Queen Anne
style house is thought to have been
built around 1917, by Henry and his
nephews for a photographer by the
name of G. W. Bailey, whose
relative’s owned the property
surrounding the home.

Various stories have been told about
how Henry got his house and property.
Some say he bought it from one of the
nephews, others say he bought it from
“Black” Bailey. The Plat and Deed of
the Duhring property says Pocahontas

Coal & Coke Company sold the property to Henry on February 24,
1924. It is probable  that the house was purchased from Mr. Bailey, and
the property later purchased from the coal company.
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Sketch by Kent Arrington (Joe’s son)

The Home Place...

It was a common practice for the coal companies to lease, or sell, property while retaining the mineral
rights, creating a danger that the property could be mined right out from under the house. So sometimes
leasing was a smarter option than buying.

Some of Alva and Henry’s children started their own families in rooms vacated by siblings that had  left
home. Several grandchildren were born and raised for a short while in the old home place. Many stories
have been told of memories of time spent in the house. The house went through periods of various
remodeling projects, but never received an indoor toilet. A double-holed outhouse on the left side of the
yard was the privy of choice. The house was wired for electricity in the 1940s.

A few stories still being researched are about the numerous lightening rods atop the house. The
photographs don’t show them because the pictures were taken before the rods were attached, or they just
don’t show up very well on film.

Wise and Alva lived in Duhring until their deaths. The old home place sat abandoned for years and
quickly became uninhabitable. After Alva's death the property was sold, the house torn down and
another family started a life with a new house built in it's place. 

The following pages include the Duhring home place Plat and Deed for reference.
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